San Pasqual Union School District

The Little School in the Valley

15305 Rockwood Road, Escondido, CA 92027-6700

Phone 760-745-4931 Fax 760-745-2473 E-Mail <u>spusd@sanpasqualunion.net</u> Website: www.sanpasqualunion.net

BOARD OF EDUCATION MINUTES – REGULAR MEETING

Tuesday, February 14, 2023, at San Pasqual Union School

 Meeting called to order at 5:02 p.m.to allow public comment on closed session agenda items. Board Members Baker, Merz, Goe, Gourley and Murray were present.
Superintendent Burroughs and recording secretary Jenny Grassy were also present. No one addressed the Board. Adjournment at 5:03 for closed session.

Regular Session

- Meeting reconvened at 5:36 p.m..
- Public was welcomed. The flag salute was recited.
- Report from closed session: No action was taken in closed session.
- Hearing of the Public: Amanda Grano, first grade teacher at SPU, introduced herself as the new EL coordinator. She expressed her excitement in her new role, how she is looking forward to working with our great EL aides and how excited she is about this opportunity.
- Member Goe motioned to approve the current agenda and minutes from the 1/17/2023 regular meeting. Member Merz seconded the motion. Member Baker recommended updating notes to change the name of the window blind company to 3 Blind Mice, not 2 blind mice. Member Gourley approved the amended motion. Member Goe seconded the motion. Motion passed 5/0.
- PTO:
 - o The following events planned
 - o Book Fair 2/24-3/3
 - o Sweetheart Dance 2/25
 - o Read Across America and Lunch on the Lawn 3/2
 - o Step it up Assembly and CPK dine out 3/8
 - o Variety Show 3/10
- Foundation
 - o DSA is actively reviewing shade structure project for the lower playground
 - o Foundation sponsored Alex Montoya, motivational speaker, to kick off Kindness Week.
 - o Lots of positive feedback. Students learned about perseverance, kindness and inclusion.
 - o Purchased books for the library, including classroom sets

- o Foundation also sponsors professional development for staff. Scheduled 5 PD's with Brain Balance
 - o 2/16: Behavior
 - o 3/16: Dyslexia
 - o 3/23: ADHD
 - o 4/27: Executive Functioning
 - o 5/11: Sensory Sensitivities
- o 2/26 Foundation donor appreciation and recruitment event
- Superintendent's Report:
 - o Superintendent Burroughs presented an update on SPU team sports
 - o SPU only public school in our small school league
 - o Goal is to include all students when possible, but max team capacity makes some cuts unavoidable
 - o Member Murray expressed concern on how program expectations are communicated to parents
 - District currently working on improving communication to parents regarding sport policy. Planning to have permission slips for 2023-24 school year with clear guidance and expectations.
 - o Member Goe asked if students who do not make the team have the option to practice with the team. Superintendent Burroughs clarified that this has been done in the past with an understanding that these students are unlikely to get opportunities to play in games.
 - o LCAP engagement efforts
 - o Coffee with the Principal 1/26, next scheduled for 4/27
 - o SSC meeting 2/7, next scheduled for 5/2
 - o Completed surveys for California Healthy Kids: Staff, parents, 5th and 7th grade students. Results will be back within a month
 - o LCAP school improvement survey completed by parents, staff, and 4th, 6th and 8th grade students.
 - o PBIS School climate Survey (Per our School Climate Transformation Grant) to be administered at the end of the month
 - o Results of surveys to be reported out in April Board Meeting
 - o School Events:
 - o Garden Day on Sunday was a huge success Thanks to staff, families, students and former students for helping.
 - o New items installed in the garden include:
 - Outdoor Kitchen
 - Outside storage shed
 - o This Friday-Monday (2/17-2/21) four day weekend for Presidents day
 - o Second trimester ends on 2/24
 - o Trimester awards on 3/9
 - o Member Goe asked if an update could be provided regarding the middle school writing curriculum.

Action/Discussion Items

- Member Goe made a motion to approve the 3% off-schedule salary payment. Member Murray seconded the motion. Motion passed 5/0.
- Member Gourley made a motion to approve the partnership agreement with Baker Electric to prepare and submit the NEM application. Member Merz seconded the motion. Motion passed 5/0.
- Superintendent Burroughs presented the Comprehensive School Safety Plan. Motion passed 5/0.
- Member Goe made a motion to approve the proposal from 3 Blind Mice. Member Merz seconded the motion. Motion passed 5/0.
- Member Merz made a motion to approve Resolution #22-23-06 regarding compliance with CDPH COVID testing requirements. Member Murray seconded the motion. Board discussed District autonomy and whether resolution is necessary, especially since it may sunset soon. Member Goe expressed specific concerns and provided some language changes for consideration. Member Goe motioned to table the resolution for possible language edits at a future meeting. Member Gourley seconded the motion to table resolution.
- Member Goe made a motion to approve the Arts, Music and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant. Member Gourley seconded the motion. Superintendent Burroughs advised that the funded amount (approximately \$310,000) is likely to be reduced via the State's budget negotiation process. Motion passed 5/0
- Member Goe made a motion to approve the 2022 Expanded Learning Opportunities grant. Member Murray seconded the motion. Superintendent Burroughs advised that this grant funds our partnership with the YMCA for before/after school and intersession childcare. Motion passed 5/0.
- Member Goe made a motion to approve the CSBA Delegate Assembly Election to include the nomination of Kate Bishop. Member Merz seconded the motion. Member Murray abstained from vote. Motion passed 4/0

Consent Agenda

Member Goe motioned to approve the consent agenda. Member Murray seconded the motion. Member Motion passed 5/0.

Comments by Trustees:

- Member Goe thanked Mr. Burroughs for following up with Baker Electric and procuring the opportunity for solar. She thanked Mrs. Grano for stepping in and accepting the role of EL coordinator.
- Member Gourley is excited the board is able to fulfill the promise on the bonus. She is grateful for all the teachers and staff do for their students.
- Member Murray thanked Mrs. Grano for stepping up. She is excited as well that the bonus passed.
- Member Merz concurs on everything that was said. He is thankful to spend Valentine's Day with everyone present at the board meeting.
- Member Baker agreed with everything said by other trustees. She shared some quotes from a publication from her alma mater, BYU, regarding the importance of field trips.

Regular meeting adjourned at 6:44 p.m.

NEXT MEETING:

March 14, 2023 at 5:00pm, Regular Meeting

(At 5:00 p.m. there will be an open session to allow for public comment on the closed session agenda items, followed immediately by a closed session.)